

# Student Success Council

## Meeting Agenda

<b>NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM:</b> Student Success Council		
<b>OBJECTIVE OF MEETING:</b> Hear update from DI-API group; discuss AB 705 impacts on departments		
<b>DATE:</b> 11/17/2020 <b>TIME:</b> 1:00pm	<b>LOCATION/ROOM #:</b> Zoom <b>CALL-IN NUMBER:</b> <a href="https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97368213245">https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97368213245</a> <b>CALL-IN CODE:</b>	
<b>FACILITATOR(S):</b> Frank Kobayashi, Sarah Lehmann		
<b>TIMEKEEPER:</b>		
<b>ASSISTANT:</b> Beth Madigan		
<b>ATTENDEES:</b>		
<b>SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING):</b>		
<b>UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS</b>		
<b>Topic</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
Check in: What is one of your favorite family recipes?	Sarah Lehmann	20 min.
Actionable Equity Series in Spring 2021	Jen Laflam, Pam Chao	10 min.
<b>ACTION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
Approve notes from 11/3/20 meeting	Sarah Lehmann	5 min.
<b>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
Hear from the DI-API Project Team on how their work has been progressing and any preliminary findings they wish to share. Do the team leads have any questions or feedback requests for the Council?	Frank Kobayashi & Sarah Lehmann	30 min.
AB 705 Follow-up discussion. What have been the cascading impacts of AB 705 on other departments at the College? How can we address any concerns?	Sarah Lehmann	45 min.
<b>ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:</b>		
<b>Topic</b>		<b>Contact Person</b>
<b>OTHER INFORMATION:</b>		